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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hume Abedin 

8/21/2010 11:46:36 PM +00:00 

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Re: Calls 

RELEASE IN PART B6 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 19:46:05 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls 

Re invites--whats the gay female couple who helped me so much who live out here? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 18:50:58 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls 

I've asked bill about this 
Will let you know what he advises. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 18:45:55 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls 
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Not surprised. What does BBurns think we should do? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 18:45:00 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls 

Krishna traveling 
No available till after tuesday 
No luck with mukherjee 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 18:36:41 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls 

Did we hear anything more? 
	Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Hillary Clinton 
Subject: Re: Calls 
Sent: Aug 21, 2010 11:48 AM 

Krishna is on a plane. Might be able to speak after 1pm. 
They are still working on a call time. 
We won't confirm anything till you know. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 10:39:46 2010 
Subject: Re: Calls 

I've asked ops to reach out for Indian calls but I don't want to be surprised so want to know what the windows are so I can 
agree or not. 
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	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Aug 21 08:56:58 2010 
Subject: Calls 

Sorry there are so many but: 
- ehud barak called for you. Wants to talk this morning. He's available now 
- aboul gheit is also asking to talk within the next 2 hours. 
- I sent over with justin your clips and call sheets for the indians as well as one for moratinos that I was told you had requested 
- reminder that albright called yesterday. 
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